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Skye Sue - Legaﬂ Services Manager

From: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager

Sent: 31 March 2009 16:49

To: Zaki Graeme - Director for Clinical Standards (Medical Director); Mellor Peter - Company
Secretary

Co: King Sheena - Head of Risk Management & Legal Services; Radway Patricia - Head of
Governance

Subject: Case reported to the Police

importance: High

Dear Graems and Peter

Someone from the Correspondence Office in the Medical Records Dept rang me foday to inform me that a family have
been in touch with the Police about their mother, Ann Mayne, who died in 1889 in SMH. The Police have requested a
copy of the med recs and say that as the case has been reported to them by the family, they have 3 duty to make
initial enguiries, although they think the enquiry is probably a knee jerk reaction from the GWMH [nquests which have
been highly publicised. | have informed Emma Topping as well. We may well receive more enquiries in due course
from other families, but thought you would want to know about this one.

{ have asked the Correspondence Office to ask the Police to make any enquiries they have about the patient's
tfreatment via me in the first instance, rather than contacting staff members direct and will et you know if they do
contact me.

Sue Skye

Legal Services Manager
Portsmeuth Hospitals NHS Trust
Education Centre, SMH

Tel.

Fos Code A N
emai Code A {Aect  Da /(i\o,gg o
/ bL¥y %

Py,




PHO000021-0002




